
DHS-001-425-011871

From: 
Rezmovic, Jeffre-J'.b)(6) 

'.1>)(6) I 

To: 
"Barrv Patrick d 
(b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: [Counselor Clearance Request] POTUS Trip Background Paper 

Date: 2014/04/28 13:32:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

You want this? 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 

U.S. D~partment of Ho1 eland Security 
Office: (b)(6) 

Mobil .....__ _____ _. 

From: Tarpley, Kyle 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:32 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Cc: Barry, Patrick; Rezmovic, Jeffrey; Totaro, Juliana 
Subject: [Counselor Clearance Request] POTUS Trip Background Paper 

Matt 

Attached is a paper NSC tasked us to write to support upcoming travel, on UK CVE. 

PLCY was lead and coordinated with OIA, CRCL, S& T, l&A, CT Staff and the NCTC. 

We are now requesting your review and clearance by 12:00pm tomorrow, April 29 (the papers are due 
to the WH by April 30). Upon your approval we will transmit this to the NSC. 

Thanks 

Kyle 

Kyle Tarpley (Dupre) 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
ICbx6> I 

5 
d Rezmovic JeffreJ(b)(6) 

en 'j(b)(6) I 

Recipient: "Barry, Patrick <~ 
tt...V t:\ I 

Sent Date: 2014/04/28 13:32:19 

Delivered Date: 2014/04/28 13:32:00 
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